
William Biddlecombe
Councilmember

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Vice-Mayor

Matt Grieves
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call To Order  
Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

II. Roll Call of City Council

III. Approval of Minutes
III.a Minutes of the February 14, 2023 regular Council meeting.
III.b Minutes of the February 28, 2023 regular Council meeting.

IV. Audience Comments  
Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and address for the recorded
journal. (3-minute time limit) 

V. Old Business

VI. New Business
VI.a Resolution No. 18-2022 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)

A resolution authorizing a lease agreement with Statewide Emergency Products, LLC dba Statewide
Municipal Leasing for the lease-purchase of two (2) new police cruisers for the Huron Police
Department.

VI.b Resolution No. 19-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
A resolution expressing intent to sell personal property deemed to be no longer needed for public use
or found obsolete for the use for which it was acquired by internet auction utilizing GovDeals, Inc.

VI.c Resolution No. 20-2023 (submitted by Captain Mike Hohler)
A resolution authorizing the purchase of a Bauer Open Vertical Compressor/Purifier for the Huron Fire
Department.

VI.d Motion 
Motion to allow the City Manager and/or the Service Director to negotiate and enter into an electric
aggregation agreement at a rate not to exceed $.07 per KWH.

VI.e Resolution No. 21-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

LIVESTREAM MEETING INFORMATION This regular meeting of Council will be conducted in person in Council
Chambers at Huron City Hall and live-streamed on the City of Huron's YouTube channel. The public is free to
observe and hear the discussions and deliberations of all members of City Council via the following link: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpRAV-AnmlA6lfukQzKakQg

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A resolution authorizing a FY24 Marcy Kaptur Energy & Water Community Project Funding
Appropriations Request relating to the Huron River Raw Water Intake & Sludge Lagoon Sewer Project.

VI.f Resolution No. 22-2023 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)
A resolution authorizing an agreement with Axon for the purchase of body-worn cameras for the
Huron Police Department.

VI.g Resolution No. 23-2023 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham) 
A resolution authorizing an agreement with Axon for the purchase of nineteen 19 Taser 7 Certification
Bundles for the Huron Police Department.

VI.h Resolution No. 24-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution authorizing a lease agreement with Raymond E. Enderle for 41.69 acres real property
located on River Road in Huron, Ohio (PPN's 42-01718.0.00, 42-01722.000 & 42-01721.000)

VII. City Manager's Discussion

VIII. Mayor's Discussion

IX. For the Good of the Order

X. Executive Session(s)
X.a Executive session to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.
X.b Executive Session to consider the purchase of property for public purposes.

XI. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terry Graham
RE: Resolution No. 18-2022 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
As submitted by Police Chief Terry Graham:
 

In the 2023 City of Huron Budget, the Police Department was appropriated funds to Lease/Purchase two (2) new
police cruisers.  I have secured a Lease Agreement quote with state pricing from Statewide Municipal Leasing. The
Lease Agreement Quote includes a three (3) year payment plan a4er which, the City of Huron will take ownership
of the two (2) cruisers.  I am reques6ng that Council approve the Quote and Lease/Purchase Agreement. The
Quote and Lease/Purchase payment plans are a7ached. These new cruisers will replace one cruiser with high
mileage and high annual maintenance costs and one cruiser will be retained to be issued to the new hire officer. 
This purchase will be for two (2) Ford Interceptor SUV’s providing the department with addi6onal All Wheel Drive
vehicles which can be used in winter weather condi6ons.  This Lease/purchase con6nues the cruiser replacement
program started in 2012.  I am asking for council’s approval of this Lease Purchase Agreement.

Financial Review
The lease/purchase of 2 new police cruisers was included in the 2023 budget and will be paid out of the Capital
Equipment Fund (Fund 403). The Chief u6lized the City's op6on to use State pricing on the purchase so
compe66ve bidding was not necessary, and u6lizing this vendor maintains consistency in the Police Department's
fleet.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 18-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 18-2023 Police Cruisers Lease Agreement (1).docx
Resolution No. 18-2022 Exhibit A SML Lease 2 Police Cruisers.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1826092/Resolution_No._18-2023_Police_Cruisers_Lease_Agreement__1_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1824774/Resolution_No._18-2022_Exhibit_A_SML_Lease_2_Police_Cruisers.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 18-2023
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE HURON POLICE 
DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER INTO A THREE (3)-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH STATEWIDE EMERGENCY 
PRODUCTS, LLC DBA STATEWIDE MUNICIPAL LEASING FOR THE LEASE-PURCHASE OF TWO (2) POLICE 
CRUISERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED 
EIGHTY-TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($118,682.00)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the Council of the City of Huron authorizes and directs the City Manager, on 
behalf of the Huron Police Department, to enter into a three-years lease-purchase agreement with 
Statewide Emergency Products, LLC dba Statewide Municipal Leasing for the purchase of two (2) new 
police cruisers, specifically, two (2 Ford Interceptor SUV’s, as further described in Exhibit “A” attached 
hereto, in an amount to exceed One Hundred Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Eighty-Two and 00/100 
Dollars ($118,682.00).

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of 
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open 
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the 
Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



03/02/2023  5:20:49 PM   Page
Statewide Municipal Leasing
1108 West main Street
Van Wert Ohio 45891

1st Payment Due at Delivery
We charge no documentation or set up fee
Financing is subject to:
1) Municipality's most recent audited financial statement
2) Mutually acceptable documentation

1

Huron City of

Compound Period:  Annual

CASH FLOW DATA

Event Date Amount Number Period End Date

1 Lease 03/02/2023 118,682.00 1

2 Lease Payment 03/02/2023 43,569.33 3 Annual 03/02/2025

3 Residual 03/02/2025 1.00 1

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization

  Date Lease Payment Residual Interest Principal Balance

Lease 03/02/2023 118,682.00

1 03/02/2023 43,569.33 0.00 43,569.33 75,112.67

2023 Totals 43,569.33 0.00 0.00 43,569.33

    

2 03/02/2024 43,569.33 7,886.83 35,682.50 39,430.17

2024 Totals 43,569.33 0.00 7,886.83 35,682.50

    

3 03/02/2025 43,569.33 4,140.17 39,429.16 1.01



03/02/2023  5:20:49 PM   Page
Statewide Municipal Leasing
1108 West main Street
Van Wert Ohio 45891

1st Payment Due at Delivery
We charge no documentation or set up fee
Financing is subject to:
1) Municipality's most recent audited financial statement
2) Mutually acceptable documentation

2

Residual 03/02/2025 1.00 0.01- 1.01 0.00

2025 Totals 43,569.33 1.00 4,140.16 39,430.17

    

Grand Totals 130,707.99 1.00 12,026.99 118,682.00



03/02/2023  5:20:49 PM   Page
Statewide Municipal Leasing
1108 West main Street
Van Wert Ohio 45891

1st Payment Due at Delivery
We charge no documentation or set up fee
Financing is subject to:
1) Municipality's most recent audited financial statement
2) Mutually acceptable documentation

3

Last interest amount decreased by 0.01 due to rounding.



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 19-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
This resolution authorizes an acknowledgment of a renewal with GovDeals, Inc. as the City's internet auction
provider used to dispose of items no longer deemed necessary for use by the City. This resolution simply identifies
the internet auction contractor to be utilized when the City wishes to dispose of property via internet auction; the
City can dispose of property by other means as desired.

Financial Review
The matter has been reviewed; there is no financial impact associated with the City's agreement with GovDeals,
Inc., as all costs/fees are deducted from the final sale price of the items sold.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 19-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 19-2023 GovDeals.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1826222/Resolution_No._19-2023_GovDeals.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 19-2023
Introduced by Matt Grieves

AN ANNUAL RESOLUTION EXPRESSING COUNCIL’S INTENT TO SELL PERSONAL PROPERTY DEEMED TO 
BE NO LONGER NEEDED FOR PUBLIC USE OR FOUND OBSOLETE OR UNFIT FOR THE USE FOR WHICH IT 
WAS ACQUIRED BY INTERNET AUCTION UTILIZING GOVDEALS, INC.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That Sections 5.05 and 5.06 of the Huron City Charter establish the authority of the 
City Council to enter into contracts for the purchase of all supplies, printing, materials, equipment and 
contractual services required by any agency of the City; and that Chapter 159 of the Huron Codified 
Ordinances establishes the Division of Purchasing. 

SECTION 2: That pursuant to O.R.C. §721.15 Council hereby demonstrates its intent to utilize 
internet auction for the disposal of personal property no longer needed for public use, or deemed 
obsolete or unfit for the purpose for which it was acquired in the manner established by the agreement 
with GovDeals, Inc., adopted May 18, 2010 by Resolution 2010-33 and which automatically renews 
annually.

SECTION 3:  That the City Council, pursuant to O.R.C. §721.15(C) not only intends to annually 
adopt the intent to sell such personal property, but also will publish in a newspaper of general circulation 
in the City, subsequent to the adoption of this resolution, a summary notice of this Resolution for two (2) 
weeks, the second notice to be published not less than ten (1) nor more than 20 (20) days after the first 
notice. Further, the City will post a notice in the offices of the Clerk of the Council and the City of Huron 
website continually throughout the year.

SECTION 4:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 20-2023 (submitted by Captain Mike Hohler)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
As submitted by Capital Mike Hohler:
 
For the past four years, the Fire Department has sought federal grant funds to replace our 30-year-old breathing
air compressor that is used to refill our SCBA and SCUBA bo0les. Despite our efforts, we ul2mately were
unsuccessful in securing grant funding for this project. In 2022, 23 had numerous mechanical failures with our
existing system so the decision was made to forego grant opportunities and fund the project within our budget.
We are seeking to replace both our compressor and cascade system through this project, which will make us
compliant with the current NFPA standard (NFPA 1989). We have solicited three bids for this project, which are
a0ached hereto as Exhibit 1. I am recommending that we purchase the en2re system from Breathing Air Systems
of Reynoldsburg, OH with a bid of $57,940. This cost is a turn-key package that will allow us to experience minimal
down2me while the systems are switched out. Our budgeted amount was $60,000, so the quote comes in under
budget. There is no trade-in or sale price of the old system associated with this cost. At this 2me, it is doubBul
there will be any value in the old system; however, we will continue to explore options.
The other two bids received were from Atlan2c Emergency Solu2on ($51,612) and Fire Safety Services Inc.
($59,597.35). The system quoted by Atlan2c will not fit in the room designated for the compressor despite us
informing them of our available square feet. The system quoted by Fire Safety Services, Inc. was eliminated due
to cost. Their bid was for the exact same system we are recommending purchasing from Breathing Air Systems
with a $1,657.35 markup.
This purchase is a coopera2ve purchase with Huron Township, and was discussed in 2022 while building the 2023
budget. Each entity is responsible for 50% of the total cost as outlines in the agreement.

Financial Review
The 2023 budget includes the purchase of a new air compressor. The Capital Equipment Fund (Fund 403) will
account for the purchase of the air compressor and receipt of the Township's portion of the expense. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows norm

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with this request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 20-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 20-2023 Exhibit 1 HFD Compressor Purchase.pdf
Resolution No. 20-2023 FIre Department Compressor (3).docx
Resolution No. 20-2023 Exhibit A HFD Compressor Purchase.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1827063/Resolution_No._20-2023_Exhibit_1_HFD_Compressor_Purchase.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1832317/Resolution_No._20-2023_FIre_Department_Compressor__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1827065/Resolution_No._20-2023_Exhibit_A_HFD_Compressor_Purchase.pdf


















RESOLUTION NO. 20-2023
Introduced by Sam Artino

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH BREATHING AIR 
SYSTEMS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A BAUER OPEN VERTICAL COMPRESSOR/PURIFIER AND CASCADE 
SYSTEM FOR THE HURON FIRE DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY-SEVEN THOUSAND 
NINE HUNDRED FORTY AND 00/100 ($57,940.00)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the City Manager is authorized and directed to enter into an agreement with 
Breathing Air Systems for the purchase of a Bauer Open Vertical Compressor/Purifier and cascade system 
for the Huron Fire Department in an amount not to exceed Fifty-Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Forty and 
00/100 Dollars ($57,940.00); a copy of the agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated 
herein by reference.

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________









  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 21-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
This is a grant opportunity through Congresswoman Kaptur's FY2024 Appropriation Request and funded by EPA
STAG (State and Tribal Grants) is a request for between $1.5M and $2M toward Huron River Raw Water Intake &
Sludge Lagoon Sewer Project.

Financial Review
Budgetary impacts of this project will be assessed in more detail if awarded. The Water Utility will account for this
project and be responsible for any local portion of the project, if necessary. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 21-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 21-2023 Kaptur Energy & Water Grant Alt Intake.docx
Resolution No. 21-2023 Exh A Kaptur Energy & Water Grant Alt Intake.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837361/Resolution_No._21-2023_Kaptur_Energy___Water_Grant_Alt_Intake.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837362/Resolution_No._21-2023_Exh_A_Kaptur_Energy___Water_Grant_Alt_Intake.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 21-2023
Introduced by Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FY24 MARCY KAPTUR – ENERGY & WATER COMMUNITY PROJECT 
FUNDING APPROPRIATIONS REQUEST IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION AND 00/100 DOLLARS 
($2,000,000.00) RELATING TO THE HURON RIVER ALTERNATE RAW WATER INTAKE & SLUDGE LAGOON 
SEWER PROJECT; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE FUNDING AWARD 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED TWO MILLION AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,000,000.00) AND ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE MARCY KAPTUR – ENERGY  & WATER COMMUNTY PROJECT FUNDING 
PROGRAM, SHOULD THE APPLICATION BE SUCCESSFUL.

WHEREAS, The City of Huron desires to utilize funding opportunities available through the Marcy 
Kaptur FY24 – Energy & Water Community Project Funding program to obtain potential funding to be 
used for its Huron River Alternate Raw Water Intake & Sludge Lagoon Sewer Project (the “Project”);

WHEREAS, the City will submit an appropriations request in the maximum allowed amount of 
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) to help fund the Project;

WHEREAS, the City staff believes making application for these grant funds is proper and 
beneficial to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager is hereby authorized to submit a FY24 Marcy Kaptur – Energy 
& Water Community Project Funding Appropriations Request for potential funding to be used for the 
Huron River Alternate Raw Water Intake & Sludge Lagoon Sewer Project in the amount of Two Million 
Dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

SECTION 2.  That if project funds are awarded, authorization is given to the City Manager to 
execute any necessary contract with the Marcy Kaptur -  Energy & Water Community Project Funding 
program to be eligible for funding under the program, and to accept the funding award of up to Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00).

SECTION 3: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of 
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open 
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the 
Revised Code.



           SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________















  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terry Graham
RE: Resolution No. 22-2023 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
On August 30th, 2022, Council passed Resolution No. 73-2022 authorizing the application for Ohio Office of
Criminal Justice Service (OCJS) Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. The original grant request was for a total of
$154,336.70. This full amount was not awarded, but we are excited that we were still awarded $92,602.02. 
 
This legislation is to allow the actual purchase of the BWC's and associated services in the amount of $107,005.30
over a five-year period. This will cover the purchase of 17 body warn cameras along with associated peripherals,
and online management services and storage.

Financial Review
The state grant will subsidize approximately 85% of the total cost of the body worn cameras. Similar to the tasers,
annual payments over 5 years will be made toward the purchase of the cameras totaling $107,005.30 or
approximately $21,000 a year. The first annual payment will be $38,445 and years 2-5 will be between $16,000
and $18,000. The City will submit for reimbursement from the State grant following each annual payment. The
local portion of this purchase will come out of the City's General Fund. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 22-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 22-2023 Body-Worn Cameras HPD.docx
Resolution No. 22-2023 Exhibit A Body-Worn Cameras Purchase HPD (2).PDF

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837221/Resolution_No._22-2023_Body-Worn_Cameras_HPD.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837222/Resolution_No._22-2023_Exhibit_A_Body-Worn_Cameras_Purchase_HPD__2_.PDF


RESOLUTION NO. 22-2023
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH AXON 
ENTERPRISE, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF BODY WORN CAMERAS, EVIDENCE.COM SOFTWARE, AND 
RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE HURON POLICE DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ONE 
HUNDRED SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE AND 30/100 DOLLARS ($107,005.30)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the City Manager is authorized and directed to enter into an agreement with 
Axon Enterprise, Inc. for the purchase of body worn cameras, Evidence.com software, and related 
equipment for the Huron Police Department in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Seven Thousand 
Five and 30/100 Dollars ($107,005.30); a copy of the agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________

















  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terry Graham
RE: Resolution No. 23-2023 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham) 
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
The current HPD Tasers are extremely old and are in need of being replaced. Using the purchasing power of
combining this purchase with the purchase of the Body Warn Cameras, the Police Department got to realize
strong savings. These devices are also a product of Axon, so the reporting and management of these tasers will be
closely integrated with all camera footage, allowing a single view of any event.

Financial Review
Payments for the purchase of the tasers will be made annually over 5 years, totaling $66,422.40 or approximately
$13,000 per year. The annual payment will be incorporated in future budgets. The General Fund will account for
the purchase of the tasers. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you. 

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 23-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 23-2023 HPD Tasers Purchase.docx
Resolution No. 23-2023 Exhibit A HPD Tasers Purchase.PDF

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837223/Resolution_No._23-2023_HPD_Tasers_Purchase.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837224/Resolution_No._23-2023_Exhibit_A_HPD_Tasers_Purchase.PDF


RESOLUTION NO. 23-2023
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH AXON 
ENTERPRISE, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF SEVENTEEN (17) TASER 7 CERTIFICATION BUNDLES FOR THE 
HURON POLICE DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
TWENTY-TWO AND 40/100 DOLLARS ($66,422.40)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the City Manager is authorized and directed to enter into an agreement with 
Axon Enterprise, Inc. for the purchase of seventeen (17) Taser 7 Certification Bundles for the Huron Police 
Department in an amount not to exceed Sixty-Six Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-Two and 40/100 
($66,422.40).

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________















  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 24-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: March 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
Mr. Enderle has farmed the River Road property for a long time under an agreement with the Warren Slagg
Company. When the City agreed to purchase this property, staff reach out to Mr. Enderle to inform him of this
purchase and to let him know that for the time being, if he so wished, he could continue to farm on these three
properties. Mr. Enderle already farms on City property by Woodlands school, so this agreement is the same
language that Council has already passed, with the exception of the PPN's and the amount, which for these
properties would be $5,000 a year. This lease agreement is a one-year agreement, with an automatic renewal
unless one party informs the other of the intent not to renew.

Financial Review
The annual lease payment will be receipted into the City's General Fund to offset property taxes and maintenance
of the property. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal ad

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 24-2023 is in order. 

Resolution No. 24-2023 Ray Enderle River Rd Lease.docx
Resolution No. 24-2023 Exhibit A Ray Enderle River Road Lease.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837036/Resolution_No._24-2023_Ray_Enderle_River_Rd_Lease.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1837037/Resolution_No._24-2023_Exhibit_A_Ray_Enderle_River_Road_Lease.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 24-2023
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
RAYMOND E. ENDERLE FOR THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBERS 42-
01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-01721.000 AS REFLECTED IN THE RECORDS OF THE ERIE COUNTY, OHIO 
AUDITOR 

WHEREAS, the City of Huron is the fee simple owner of 41.69 acres of certain real property located in the 
City of Huron, County of Erie, and State of Ohio such real property being designated as having property 
parcels numbers of 42-01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-01721.000 by the Erie County, Ohio Auditor; and

WHEREAS, Raymond E. Enderle of 3006 Huron-Avery Road, Huron, Ohio 44839 desire to lease from the 
City of Huron real property designated as having property parcel numbers of 42-01718.000, 42-01722.000 
and 42-01721.000 by the Erie County, Ohio Auditor; and

WHEREAS, this Council desires to authorize the City Manager to enter into a written lease agreement with 
Raymond E. Enderle for the lease of real property owned by the City of Huron and identified in the ercords 
of the Erie County, Ohio Auditor as property parcel numbers 42-01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-
01721.000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the Huron City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute the attached 
written Lease Agreement identified as Exhibit “A” on behalf of the City of Huron for the lease of certain 
real property situated in the City of Huron, County of Erie, State of Ohio, designated as having propert 
parcel numbers 42-01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-01721.000 by the Erie County, Ohio Auditor. 

SECTION 2: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



1
{03181413 - 1}

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City of Huron, an Ohio 
municipal corporation (“City”), and Raymond E. Enderle (“Lessee”) for the purpose of leasing to 
Lessee certain real property situated within the City and identified by property parcel numbers 42-
01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-01721.000 as reflected in the records of the Erie County Auditor
(“Property”). Collectively, City and Lessee shall be referred to as the Parties. 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to memorialize the terms of their agreement to allow Lessee 
to conduct certain farming activities only on the Property;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The City hereby leases unto Lessee the Property, 41.69 acres of real property 
identified in the records of the Erie County Auditor as property parcel number 42-
01718.000, 42-01722.000 and 42-01721.000 and further depicted in Exhibit “1” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for the sole and exclusive purpose to permit 
Lessee to conduct agricultural farming operations on the Property and for no other 
purpose.

2. This Agreement shall be effective March 10, 2023 and shall terminate on December
15, 2023.  Upon the expiration of this Lease Agreement on December 15, 2023, 
this Agreement shall automatically renew for a period of one year, and shall renew 
for successive one-year terms upon each successive termination date unless either 
party provides written notice to the other before November 15 of each year that said 
party is electing to not renew this Agreement, in which case the Lease shall not 
automatically renew and shall terminate consistent with the then-existing natural 
termination of the term. The right to successive automatic renewal periods of one 
year shall be void in the event that Lessee breaches any article stated herein during 
the stated term of this Lease Agreement or renewal of this Lease Agreement.

3. Lessee shall pay the City in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00) per 
year.  Payment to the City is due and payable in full on or before December 15, 
each year. In the event any lease term consists of a period of time that is less than 
one year, Lessee shall pay to the City a pro-rated amount for the lease.

4. Lessee shall defend, hold the City harmless and indemnify the City against any and 
all actual or threatened actions, claims, costs, demands, expenses, fees, fines, 
judgments, liability, penalties or suits for personal injury, property damage, loss of 
life or property, regulatory enforcement actions/orders/decrees brought by any 
federal or state administrative agency or brought by a private person pursuant to 
any such federal, state, or local law, directly or indirectly relating to the acts or 
omissions of Lessee, the condition or use of the Property, environmental hazards 
permitted or created by Lessee, and including but not limited to all acts or claims 
arising or claimed to arise in connection with Lessee’s use and operation of the 
property.



2
{03181413 - 1}

As further security for this indemnification, Lessee shall obtain and keep in full 
force and effect during the term of this Agreement, general liability insurance, with 
limits of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for personal injury or death 
and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for property damage The City shall be 
listed as an additional insured by endorsement and proof of said coverages shall be 
provided to the City contemporaneous with Lessee’s execution of this Lease and as 
periodically requested by the City thereafter.  Said coverages shall provide that the 
City shall be given at least thirty (30) days written notification of an intent to cancel
any coverage required by this Agreement. Prior to the commencement of any
successive renewal periods, Lessee shall provide the City Manager with a 
Certificate from the insurance carrier attesting to the existence of such insurance, 
its term and proof of payment of the premium.  The delivery of such Certificate and 
the maintenance of such policy or policies in good standing shall be a specific 
condition of this Lease, and if, at any time, such Certificate and the insurance it 
represents shall lapse, Lessee’s right to use and occupy the leased property shall
immediately cease and Lessee shall vacate the same.

The provisions of this paragraph 4 shall survive the Term of this Lease Agreement.

5. Lessee shall pay for maintenance, repair and replacements of the Property (if any) 
during the term of this Agreement and any renewal thereof. Lessee shall abide by 
all Federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations, orders, decress, guidance, and 
any other authority during the Lessee’s use of the Property, including but not 
limited to laws pertaining to environmental hazards and contaminants. It is
incumbent upon Lessee to familiarize himself with all applicable laws and 
regulations. Lessee shall keep all areas of the Property, and any improvements 
installed thereon, in good repair and in a clean and sanitary condition, free and clear 
of all hazards and debris.  Lessee acknowledges that the City shall have no 
obligation whatsoever to maintain, repair or replace the Property or any 
improvements thereon (if any), such items being the sole and exclusive 
responsibility and obligation of Lessee.

6. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Lease, either City or Lessee, during 
the term of this Lease Agreement, or renewal thereof, may terminate this Lease 
Agreement for any or no reason by written notice to the other party delivered at 
least sixty (60) days prior to the date of termination.

8. Upon termination of the Lease Agreement, at the option of the City, any
improvements maintained by Lessee shall become the property of the City without 
compensation to Lessee or, if the City so elects, improvements that identified by 
the City shall be removed by Lessee and the property restored, as nearly as possible, 
to its condition existing prior to those improvements.



3
{03181413 - 1}

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed duplicates hereof this _____ day of 
____________, 2023.

THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO

____________________________________
Matt Lasko, City Manager

RAYMOND ENDERLE

___________________________________
Raymond E. Enderle

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

____________________________________
Law Director



4
{03181413 - 1}

EXHIBIT 1


	City Council Agenda
	Huron-854-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-854-2019 - Resolution No. 18-2023 Police Cruisers Lease Agreement (1).docx
	Huron-854-2019 - Resolution No. 18-2022 Exhibit A SML Lease 2 Police Cruisers.docx
	Huron-859-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-859-2019 - Resolution No. 19-2023 GovDeals.docx
	Huron-860-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-860-2019 - Resolution No. 20-2023 Exhibit 1 HFD Compressor Purchase.pdf
	Huron-860-2019 - Resolution No. 20-2023 FIre Department Compressor (3).docx
	Huron-860-2019 - Resolution No. 20-2023 Exhibit A HFD Compressor Purchase.pdf
	Huron-863-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-863-2019 - Resolution No. 21-2023 Kaptur Energy & Water Grant Alt Intake.docx
	Huron-863-2019 - Resolution No. 21-2023 Exh A Kaptur Energy & Water Grant Alt Intake.pdf
	Huron-864-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-864-2019 - Resolution No. 22-2023 Body-Worn Cameras HPD.docx
	Huron-864-2019 - Resolution No. 22-2023 Exhibit A Body-Worn Cameras Purchase HPD (2).PDF
	Huron-865-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-865-2019 - Resolution No. 23-2023 HPD Tasers Purchase.docx
	Huron-865-2019 - Resolution No. 23-2023 Exhibit A HPD Tasers Purchase.PDF
	Huron-866-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-866-2019 - Resolution No. 24-2023 Ray Enderle River Rd Lease.docx
	Huron-866-2019 - Resolution No. 24-2023 Exhibit A Ray Enderle River Road Lease.docx

